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April 17, 2017 
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

CONTRACT NO. 7936 
 
 
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the original 
document shall remain in effect. 
 

• Please see the attached documents for revisions to this contract. 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at: 
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office at 
608-266-4751 receive the material by another route. 
 
Sincerely, 
MADISON WATER UTILITY 
 
 
 
 
Alan L. Larson, PE, BCEE 
Principal Engineer – Water  
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Project name: Stormwater Management Improvements 

Project location: 115 S. Paterson St, Madison, WI Mead & Hunt, Inc. Contact: Anne Anderson PE 

Mead & Hunt Project Number: 3235300-131021.09 Mead & Hunt, Inc. phone: 608-443-0590 

City of Madison Contract Number: 7936   Madison Project Number: 10442  

Date: 4/12/17 

 
FOR DISTRIBUTION TO THE PLAN-HOLDERS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES: 
 
Questions: 
 

1) Is it anticipated that all necessary dewatering will be discharged to the sanitary sewer?  MMP 
states approval is needed for storm or sanitary, but contamination is concern for storm sewer – is 
there already a EC/Discharge permit that defines dewatering procedures for this site/project? 

 
Response: Contractor is responsible for testing of the dewatering water to determine whether it is safe to 
discharge dewatering water to storm sewer. Sanitary sewer discharge requires a permit from the City of 
Madison and MMSD. Contractor is responsible for sanitary sewer discharge permits. Sump dewatering 
common to erosion control permits will be covered under the erosion control permit with the City of 
Madison. If dewatering exceeds the thresholds cited in the Dewatering specification section, additional 
permit may be required from the DNR. Contractor is also responsible to obtain a permit from Dane County 
Public Health for storm sewer discharge. 
 

2) Does the City pay directly for the $19/ton contaminated soil tipping fee or does the Contractor pay 
the landfill directly and include as part of bid item 2? 
 

Response: The Contractor is responsible for all fees associated with removal, hauling and proper 
disposal of contaminated soils. 
 

3) Bid Item 2 covers Class 1 contaminated soil – if Class 2 is discovered will that be paid under this 
item since specs handle both types essentially the same? 

 
Response: Yes. Contractor may be asked to separate Class 1 versus Class II by visual evidence of 
non-native fill or native clay, respectively. The Owner will not be soliciting the services for field 
determination and classification of the contaminated soils. All excavated soil is considered contaminated 
and it is up to the Contractor to decide how they determine to sort the material. They can do it themselves 
or hire someone. If Contractors determine they would like to hire someone to help with the identification, 
they can do this. 
 

4) Bid Item 3 is “Backfill of Over-Excavated Soils” – Could not find in specs what specifically this bid 
item covers? 
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Response: This bid item covers the additional material that would be required if unsuitable soils are 
encountered below structures and pavements beyond the base that is identified in the plans. Backfill 
material includes material cited in specifications. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
MEAD & HUNT, Inc. 
Anne Anderson, PE 


